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LME/MCO Joint Communication Bulletin # J429 

 

 

DATE:  August 17, 2022 

 

TO:  Local Management Entities/Managed Care Organizations (LME/MCOs)  

 

FROM:  Deb Goda, Associate Director, Behavioral Health and I/DD, NC Medicaid 

  Renee Rader, Interim Deputy Director/Chief Operating Officer, DMH/DD/SAS 

 

SUBJECT: Terminating Requirement of the Level of Care Utilization System for Adults and the 

  Child and Adolescent Level of Care Utilization System Assessments 

 

 

Effective Aug. 15, 2022, NC Medicaid will no longer require the use of the Level of Care Utilization System 

(LOCUS) for adults or the Child and Adolescent Level of Care Utilization System (CALOUS). Language 

referencing the LOCUS has been removed from Clinical Coverage Policy 8G - Peer Support Services.    

 

If you have any questions, please contact June Freeman at 919-527-7646 or june.freeman@dhhs.nc.gov. 

 

Previous bulletins can be accessed at: www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mhddsas/joint-communication-bulletins 

 

 

 

cc: Kody Kinsley, NC DHHS 

  Dave Richard, NC Medicaid 

  Jay Ludlam, NC Medicaid 

  Karen Burkes, DSOHF 

  NC Medicaid Leadership Team 

  DMH/DD/SAS Leadership Team 

  Julie Cronin, DHHS Office of General Counsel 

  Pam Scott, DHHS Office of General Counsel 
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